Professional Grills

ﬂlfresc ) Artisan

Open Air Culinary Syslems

Date:  July 27, 2022

To:  Jacob Halverson, Building Plans Examiner
Department of Community Planning & Development
City of Mercer Island
9611 SE 36th St.
Mercer Island, WA 98040

RE:  Alfresco Product installation for Ralph & Katharine Brindley,
78xx — 79th Ave. SE, Mercer Island, WA 98040

In regard to the use of an Alfresco Outdoor Kitchen Product located at above address.
The use of a ventilation hood approved for outdoor use, with a minimum of 1200 CFM
blower, is an acceptable ventilation to be placed over the Alfresco Grill when installed
under a roof for this specific application. The other clearances to combustible materials
at the back and sides are still required to be maintained as set forth in the Alfresco
installation and care and use manuals.

Should you have additional questions or concerns please feel free to reach out to me
directly.

Sincerely,

At VolberTine

Art Valentine

Executive Vice President

SES Brands / Alfresco / Artisan
1085 Bixby Dr.

City of Industry, CA 91745
Cell (786) 298-7640
avalentine@sesbrands.com

Superior Equipment Solutions Inc. 1085 Bixby Dr. City of Industry, CA 91745
888-383-8800 Fax 323-726-4700 www.alfrescogrills.com



